
From: Terence.Dobbs@met.pnn.police.uk on behalf of DLSMailbox­
LegalSupportDisclosure@met.police.uk
Sent: 26 April 2018 11:14
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: SECTION 35 DPA Simon Cordell
Good Morning,
 
Can you please confirm whether this is a civil matter or if it is proceeding at the family court?
 
This will help is to establish exactly who is best placed to deal with this request.
 
Regards
 
DLS – Legal Support Team
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 April 2018 10:17
To: DLS Mailbox ‐ Legal Support Disclosure <DLSMailbox‐LegalSupportDisclosure@met.police.uk>
Subject: FW: SECTION 35 DPA Simon Cordell
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
Please see attached section 35 DPA request I did send this yesterday via email to the subject access request
department and today I been told to send it to this email.
 
Could you please confirm via email this is the correct unit to send this section 35 DPA to and that you got the 10
attached documents and if anything else needs to be done and how soon i will be able to get the information.
 
Regards
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 April 2018 22:37
To: 'Anna.Sokol2@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'Gary.Quan@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk'
Subject: RE: SECTION 35 DPA Simon Cordell
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email regarding a section 35 DPA the reason I have had to summit this request is today i got a
letter from the court stating I had to attend on the 01/05/2018 and I need the information I requested under
Subject Access Request Simon Cordell 2018020000641 and some others information for this court case.
 
If my section 35 DPA needs to be sent to a next unit to deal with can you please advice of an email address in
which to send it or can you pass it to that unit i would be most grateful.
 
Could you please reply to let me know you got all the information you need in order to deal with my section 35
DPA request.
 
Regards
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 04 April 2018 17:25
To: 'Anna.Sokol2@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'Gary.Quan@met.pnn.police.uk'
Subject: RE: Subject Access Request Simon Cordell 2018020000641
 
Dear Anna Sokol and Gary Quan
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